
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 12:21 PM 
To: 'FOIL@osc.ny.gov' 
Subject: FOIL request:  "the Comptroller's Executive Order relating to Auditor 

Independence" -- & where, on the Comptroller's website, ALL his 
executive orders are posted 

 
TO:  Comptroller DiNapoli’s Records Access Officer Jane Hall 

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Article VI), this is to request “the Comptroller’s Executive Order 
relating to Auditor Independence”, referred to at Section 8.10 of the Comptroller's July 18, 2019 RFP 19-
03 and at Sec. 8.9 of the Comptroller's September 10, 2014 RFP #14-12. 

As I am unable to locate same using the “search feature” of the Comptroller’s website, please 
additionally advise where, on the website, ALL the Comptroller’s executive orders are posted. 

Thank you. 

Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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